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ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR ADMINISTRATION

o i
ol December,1999

Port Blair, dated

.......................................

Sir,

regarding the subject mentioned above. In this connection I am directed to
request you to modify / recast the schemes under Tribal Sub-Plan 2000-2001
by incorporating the below mentioned aspects.
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Please refer to your letter No. 2./ .21 5 /R0 ?"“W/"/dated 2:712-17°
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2 (Two) copies of the modified schemes may please be sent to the
undersigned on or before .22.7.!% ’H so that the Tribal Sub-Plan
document is compiled and sent to the Ministry of Tribal Affairs, GOI
immediately for their perusal. The cyclostyled copies of the schemes may be
numbered as was done during the previous year. However, for your ready
reference, please see the overleaf.

Yours faithfully,
Encl.As Above (E‘
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